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Monseigneur  Charles  Laroc.

ue, who dicl_l on the 15th just.,
at St llyncmlhﬂ, wns barp at
Chambly, on the 15th of Nov,,
1300, wul was the ehdest of four
brothers.  The {umlly was poor,
and he owed his ullwntl'un. ro-
ceived at tho college in St
Hyacinthe, to the generosity of
s friemd, Rev. M. thmn.h‘ Curd
of Chamlily, to whom., with emo-
tion, on the day of his consecra-
tion as Bishop, he deelared he
owed all that he wan. He finished
his studies in 1828, and tanght
in the college untit 1831, He
was distinguished, even at this
early agw, for vivacity, m!cm.,
determination and  pare {»mty,
His whole demeanor betokened
superiverity, nnd Y«mml to the
high carcer which hirwasdestined
in after life, to illustrate.  ln
order that he might lm\'c.l-r-llcr
opponunity for preparntion to
enter en the vocatiot of a priest,
Mg, Lartigue summoned him in
the course of thix year to the
Bishop's Palace in this eity, and
ordained him on the 20th July,
1835, in the eld cathedral of
Place d'Annes Sauare, since re-
Inced by the magnificent Church
of Notre-Dame.  He was named
Viear of M, Lanrent Aubiry, Curd
of 8t. Ruchisde VAchigan, and in
1832, Vicar of M, Gagnon, Curd
of Berthier. In 1836 he becuma
Curé of 3t Pis, in 1540 he
labared in Acadiz and N Lue,
and 1 1344 he was appointed
Ceré of St dohne, 1. QL a pasi.
tion Be Giled until his elevation
1o the Bishopric,  He first made
his mark at St Jolins where his
labors will remain the monu.
ments of his zeal amd activity,
Having bevome posseased af cou-
sderal e eans, the fruils of
amd & rare talent of
sdmt tun, he devoted large
s to the founding of cqn.
vents, acwlcmies, asyluns and a
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church which is one of the finest
rural temples in the Province.
In 1854, he was present at Rome
at the proclamation of the dogma
of the Immaculate Conception,
in the company of the Bishop of
Montreal. While in Paris, he
wis Jwesented at the Tuileries,
when he wus honored with a
compliment from the late Empe-
ror, a compliment which is be-
lieve to have strongly influenced
his appreciation of Napoleon, of
whom he always spoke with
friendly admiration.” He was
consecrated Bishop on the 20th
of July, 1866, replacing upon
the Episcopal throne Mgr. Jos,
Laroeque, incapacitated “by ill-
ness from  active duty.  The
charch of St. Johns on this occa-
sion was thronged, and the
reception as he  entered St
Hyacinthe was very flattering.
He found the finances of his
new diocese in a precarious con-
dition and set to work towards
ameliorating them. For this
parpose, he inposed great sacri-
fices upon himself. Instead of
residing in his tine palace of St.
Hyucinthe, he took up hisabode
for eight years in the seclusion
of the preshytery of Belail. By
dint of care and economy, he
succeeded in wiping out a great
Yortiun of the dincesan 3cbt.
Jishep Larocque was a hand-
some man, of lordly figure, re-
markable in any assemblage,
and destined by pature 1o rale
over others.  He was gifted with
rare eloquence and his intimate
conferences were full of charm,
Altogether, he was a remarkable
man, and will leave a void hard
to fill in the . . hierarchy.

The funeral of the late Bishep
tock place at St. Hyacinthe, on
Wednesday, 21st inst., in pre.
sence of an immens: concourse
of his diocesans, including
several prelates and a large num-
ber of clergymen. He desired
to be interred in the vault of the
Hotel Dieu, beside the body
of his mother, whom he had
always fondly cherished, and
who proceded him to the grave
by only a few wesks.




